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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: George Osborne and his wife, Sarah, purchased the northeast corner of Third and Ford streets (Block 15, Lots 4 and 5 and the west 1/2 of Lot 3) from Grace and Etta Irene Mayborne (sisters) in 1907. The property—then with two houses facing Ford Street (315 and 321)—was subdivided. In 1925, the Osbornes sold 315 Ford Street to Lulu E. (Hawkins) White, who sold the property to John Carr in 1927. In 1927, the Osbornes sold the remaining property at Ford and Fourth streets to "Lu" White, who immediately sold the corner lots to Emma C. and Henry S. Hogans.

Henry S. Hogans was a local and prominent builder/contractor and owner of the Geneva Organ Company, which manufactured theater pipe organs in Geneva, beginning in 1924 (the company was established in Chicago in 1921.) The Hogans' home was located at 713 Hawthorn Lane.

Although historical records indicate otherwise, the local newspaper reported: "Mrs. Charles Hogans who purchased the Mrs. White lots at the corner of North Fourth and Ford streets has two new houses nearly complete, one facing Fourth and one facing Ford" (04 November 1927 Geneva Republican). 

Jenny T. Hogans was credited with the construction of this house; however, it is likely that she was little more than the "public face" of the transactions. As the second wife of Charles Edmund Hogans (1888-1966), Jenny T. Hogans (1901-1997), a Norwegian immigrant, became the daughter-in-law of Henry S. and Emma Hogans only a short time before the news article was published. Charles Hogans was the eldest Hogans son.

When Charles returned to Geneva from Texas, he worked at his father's Geneva Organ Company, where his brother, Walter, served as Secretary-Treasurer. Charles and Jenny Hogans lived briefly in Geneva (ca. 1926-1934) before moving to the Bremerton, Washington area.

"C. E. Haskell family has moved into new residence at corner of Ford and Fourth streets" (20 July 1928 Geneva Republican). Charles Haskell was a Superintendent at the Geneva Organ Factory but, by 1930, he moved to Nebraska Street and, then, rented the house at the northeast corner of Third and Ford streets.

Additional known residents include Allen F Mead, c 1953, and the family of Dudley Pflaum, beginning in 1954.

The modest residence has been altered with the addition of a non-historic bay window at the south facade, the modification of the original, west-entry porch, and a small addition at the east side of the residence. When the aluminum siding was removed, the wide-aluminum trim remained around the replacement windows.

The property is notable for its association with one or more significant persons—specifically the Hogans family—and for architecture—specifically as an example of worker housing.

	SOURCES: GHM Archives; 2016 North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva Republican
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
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	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 301 North Fourth Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2006, 2015
	ARCHITECT: n/a
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1928
	COMMON NAME: n/a
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Haskell House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Tudor Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: L-Plan
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete / Brick
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Yes
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: No
	ENTRY DOORS: Non-historic
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: Double-hung (6/6), Casement/Awning (multi-lite)
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-256-005
	BUILDER: Charles E. Hogans
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


